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The Honorable Strom Thurmond -2~

exist in the relevant marketplace. Again, it is possible that an
individual ratepayer could seek a hearing, but according to our practice,
to be successful he would need to demonstrate that any alleged economic
hars to himsc1f was or would be the proximate result of specific anti-
competitive activities of the applicants. Detroit Edison Co. (Enrico
Fermi Atomic Power Flant, Unit 2), LBP-78-13, NRC 583, 592-5 (1978).)
This too was believed to be unlikely under the circumstarces as they
have been represented to us. Nevertheless, it was because of these
possibilities that we did not state categorically that antitrust review
could not delay the hearings but rather advised that we would not expect
such delay.

1 hope that this letter has been responsive to your interests in this
matter. Please rest assured that the Commission will continue its
vigilance to avoid any unnecessary delays in the licensing of the Summer
nucl: -~ facility.

Sincerely,
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